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US Department
of Transportation

Federa! Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 8/31/2014

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.

_ USA N4125U 150-60125

1. Aircraft  F7e CESSNA Model 150C Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address PO BOX 68
2.owner  |LARRY MEHIHAFF dy  TavioR P——
Zip 57354 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only -
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

O POWERPLANT CONT 0-200-A 3655-2-A

O [l |PROPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  ROGER RUDNICK x| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 417 E 14TH ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Cty SO SIOUX CITY state NE Centificated Repair Station
Zip 68776 Country _YSA Cettificated Maintenance Organization 1 81 2777lA
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

L

J - Jjo ~/8

Signature/D%thorized Individual .
g Dl

. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards : - Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) - Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair. Station X Inspection Authorization

Certificate or

Designation No. 18127771A

Signature/Date ¢ orized Individual

(e

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or opérating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N4125U 2-10-2015
. Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLATION OF REAL GASKET CORPORATION CONTINENTAL ENGINE PUSHROD TUBE MODIFICATION
VA/W REAL GASKET CORPORATION DRAWING LISTS AND INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS PER THE
ATTACHED APPROVED MODEL LIST [AML] INSPECTION OF THE PUSHROD TUBE I/A/W REAL GASKET

CORPORATION DRAWING NO. 9807, PAGE [4] REVISION DATED JULY 2, 1998. AND I/A/W STC SE00533SE.
NO WT OR BALANCE CHANGE.

END

[]Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
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FHrited Bintes of America .

Bepurtment of Transportation ~ Federa! Abiation Aduinistration
Supplemental Type Certificate -

. ‘/j/z;/)z/?ﬂ SE00533SE

s WM}W e b Real Gaskets Tennessee
' 2506 Stateline Road
Elizabethton, TN 37643

ym%a//ﬁw«w rraacls Hie ainrndhinass rogirinesseils tyﬁ%ﬁl i t)/ Vi * .%yaéé(w

Cnpinal Prvdoct  Fggne Bontifanto Vovler *See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)
' Mk No. SE00533SE for a list of approved engine models
Mrdsl-  and applicable airworthiness regulations.

Ghesorgubion ef Sggse Slasipn Bilange: Installation of Real Gasket Corporation Continental Engine Pushrod Tube Modification in
accordance with Real Gasket Corporation Drawing Lists and Installation Instructions per the attached Approved Model List (ANL).
lnspection of the pushrod tube modification in accordance with Real Gasket Corporation Drawing No. 9807, Page 4, Revision daied
July 2, 1998. . . ;
Livsctodinmns andVoovedidiovis.s Approval of this change in type design applies to the engine models listed on the AML only. (This
approval should not be extended to other engines of these models on which other previou%iy approved modifications are incar;iomted
unless it is determined that the relationship between this change and any of those other previously approved modifications. insluding
changes in iype design, will introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that engine. A copy of this Certificate and FAA
AML. No. SE00533SE must be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified engine. f

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person written
evidence of that permission. : !

T aendgfboabe ancd dia J/y;.ar/a(a'af darbee usle s> Obn borsiis o apypnead il revwin i ffect undil errendired!
seryprnaced ook or . barvrecnaliov daln &3 rllerovse asballosiod by e Abiristrabor cf Yo Fadarnsd. Hrvadion

Gerte of apnlocalion March 28, 1995 Grttn recssuec, - W32001; 1141512011
Gt off ssceance - July 6, 1998 : | Gatr arnendedd.

({ .

(Tirk)

Ary alturation of this certificate 1s punishaktle oy & fine :f not uxceeding $§1,000, or imprisonment nct exceeding 3 years, or beth.

FRR FCRe 810050 110~68) PAGE 1 ©f 2 PAGES ils certificate say Ee trensferred In accordance wIth FAR 21.97.

T
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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
" OMB No.2120-0020
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 212872011 FoTERRTESORl
T eoaton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Alrcraft 41250 15060125
Make Model Series
Cessna 150D
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | | arsen David E. Address PO Box 353
Larsen Christina A City Alcester State SD
Zip 57001-0353 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type §. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Mode! Serial No.
X AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER
Type

APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address . B. Kind of Agency

Name — Dan Byker X | U.S. Cerificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 1885 460th St Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Hawardeb State IA Certificated Repair Station 3032178
Zip 51023 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa! Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per D Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
14 CFR Part 43 App. B
e

7. Approval for Return To Service

Dan Byker 8/8/2013 8/8/2013

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
BY mﬁ;,"c',,s tandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization gﬁ’:;’,;‘,?,:’,;,”;"?&,’,’zpﬁﬁ""“"
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
303 2178 2 ____Dan Byker 8/8/2013_8/8/2013 __

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriete aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N4125U 8/8/2013

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed BN-1 spinner in accordance with STC SA4-302

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

. . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office |dentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to

exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Sectio

n 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model

1. Aircraft Cessna 150D
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Marl
15060125 N4125W :

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner ;

Larsen David E PO Box 353

Larsen Christina A Alcester, SO 57001-0353

3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
Continental 0O-200A 3655-2-A X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
. Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Dan Byker
1885 460thSt
Hawarden, I1A 51023

X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic

3032178

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
11-07-06

Signature of Authorized Individual
ey

'

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
BY ::As:e?:&s'a"da'ds Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station 2:;?;8%5’;3:& ;":;z’l’l‘;"
I;)ate of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signature of Authorized Individual
11-07-06 3032178 V&

FAA Form 337 ~ (12-88)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the approbn'afe aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ) '
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and dafe work completed.)

Installed Avglas airbox repair kit p/n FG-100, IAW STC $E00164SE, and Avglas dwg B5.
- NOTHING FOLLOWS ****

[J Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019
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= - /" )
" ' ‘ Form Approved
: OMB No.2120-0020
& . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAR Use Only
e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identificaton

Federal Aviation .
Administration . CE-O/ é‘“_
B ——

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft Cessna 150D
Serial No. ' Nationality and Registration Mark
15060125 4125U )
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) -
2. Owner )
David E. Larsen P.O. Box 353
Alcester, SD 57001-0353
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unitidentification 5. Type
| Unit Make ' Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
|
- AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
Continental 0-200A 3655-2-A X
POWERPLANT
} PROPELLER
‘ Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Dan Byker X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic 3032178
1885 460th St. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Hawarden, IA 51023
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Indiv;
6/29/06 %

7. Approval for Return To Sef#ice
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
By E,.As‘:;':(')rs'a"da'ds Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
. . . A rt
FAA Designee Repair Station g‘:’ns:c:‘a zmzﬁi:i;'gim
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signaturs of Authorized Indivigaual
629106 3032178 }é
FAA Form 337 (12-88) i




Weight and balance or operating limitation changeé shall be entered in the appropfiate aircraft record. An alteration must be "

NOTICE

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descrlptlon of Work Accomphshed

(If more space is required, attach addmonal sheets. Identify with alrcraft natlonallty and mg:stratlon mark and date work completed )-

Cessna 150D, s/n 15060125, N4125U
Installed F&M Enterprises oil filter adapter, model T .‘A.F.-L. IAW STC SE7559SW and Model T.A.F.-L installation instructions.

Warning! One half-inch clearance must be maintained around the filter can. The only approved filters for this installation
are: Champion CH48108 and AC-OF53-A )

NOTHING FOLLOWS

[ Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S8.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




e aabe srmrens . .,

-FAA Form 337 (2.0

Q 2T .| Form Approved

usoesainen ** 572 £10:MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ... - s - oo CUCNO-Z1200020 o
orkonsponaton 7 -~ *"(Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) = - e Sentification
acmaisronon” S e L oGS TSSO

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subseqiignt revision theréof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ) E-faily_re_ toreportcanresuitinacivil penalty notto exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). e L
Make _ L rmame - - - Model - e g g wm s .
; "Cessna "~ R B o 1| o R
T At et No.. .. -t - ;7 . |Nationality and Registration Mark .- . .
15060125 " N4125U ~
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) -.
20 : SiouxAerolnc. .. .. o .- 4244 Elmwood Ave .
waer Dennis Struck -Ireton IA 51027 .- ..
tono T‘C,
~ - , =
Te.l T -1 -4, Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit T Make U LTt it Model ot - .77 I~ Serial No Repair " | Alteration
AIRFRAME PAVSATON o (As described in item 1 above} =, . X
POWERPLANT o e ’
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE !
LIANC Manufacturer

8. Coniormity Statemant

L A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Business Aviation -1 US. Certificated Mechanic
3501 Aviation Ave Foreign Certificated Mechanic DDNR793K
Sloux Falls SD 57104 X _| Certiticated Rapair Station :
< Manufacturer i

D. icertify that the repair and/or alteration made o the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments herato
have been made in accordance with the requirements

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguiations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date T Signature of Authorized |
05/29/99
Mark Satnan

A

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,

the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the.

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis X APPROVED O REJECTED 4
RN Other (Specif, H
:—;‘Asﬁef::lttb?tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily) . ‘
BY -5~
. X . . Person Approved by Transport k
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group . §
Date of Appraval or Rejection Certificate or M
( Designation No. .
(a9 CRDMRARA

T30 BAITHIRG TUSdrRIved K:RUY




NOTICE s
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircralt record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requ:remants

[ ALY e

8. Description of Work Accomplished

{If more space is required. attach additional sheets. Idemlfy with aircralt natlonahly and reg:slratlon mark and date work complated ) :

N4125U VFR Lo LR
1. Installed GX65 GPS Com as a ¥R&¥F unit into FS 13.0, AT50A Into FS 13.1, AR850 Mode C Encoder Into
FS 14.2 and PM501 Intercom Into FS 14.5. Installation Of GX 65 was Completed IAW manufacturers
Instructions. The Unit was ground tested and All Operaions Checks Were good. Labeled Panel GPS For VFR
Only.

2. Installed AT50A Transponder (FS13.1) and AR850 Mode C Encoder (FS14.2) In accordance with
manufacturers Instructions, Completed Integrated System (correlation and transponder test) IAW FAR 91.413
Para B and Far 43 appendix E para C. All Systems tested Good.

3. Installed PM501 Intercom IAW manufacturers Instructions as a two place mtercom operatronal tests were
good.

4. The Above described instalfations were]nfacwrdanoefmth.ACli& 13-1A cr\apt rs.5,1 1r,J5 and AC43.13-2A
chapters 1,2,3. andAC20-138. The lnstallailo'n‘é de’ notinterfsmmdth any -othef oxlsﬁng ms‘talled equipment
nor do they cause a condition of current draw of over 80% rated-@ltoatput. 2 "~ o3 0 Taes

5. The weight and balance and equipment list have been updated this date and alrcraft log books were
updated this date.

6. The Manuals Listed below mll prowde guidance for any further airworthiness tests that may ariseinthe___._ . _ .__:

 future. GX65 560-0959-01 ATS50A 03604-602 AR850 3725-0600 PM501 01269401.
END
Following Approval for retum to service by completion of section 7 of this FAA Form 337, a flight evaluahon
is required to confirm that all systems operate normally, safely, and in accordance with manufacturers ~
specifications and the functional flight requirements of AC20-138, Para 7¢ (l) (iv), The GPS remained
Placarded FOR VFR ONLY>"

Y
-
»

Flight Eval Satisfactory

N T e

Date of Flight Eval Ca,f ?/99 , .

B S R

v o el aelas

cns -:osﬁfi‘rpual g
a-adbq_ 2 )

RS 0L A,

)wt' -, ol

oéfesian

i

- —ady

MR IS O.' $a32

3 cr-.i'.ji R
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B X : RY ) i
! FAA AIRCRAFT RECTIST _ i
‘| CAMERA Wo. 2 DaTE: &-28 89 |
-I ‘ . .

et S & - N

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Foron Approved - -

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ) Biedger urz?u No. 04-R0G .1 F
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ,  SFricE e 1

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applionce) - . 2 Yooy GO0~ -'.E

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision (be

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all encries. e snt)
for instructions and disposition of this form. -

MAKE

T MODEL -

SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REISTRATION MARK

1. AIRCRAFT

N As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
Ave South

2. OWNER | Thomss A Gilloctt ' .| 2791 Garfield
[ Farvin A Dopp ‘ . .. | Mimmeapolis, MN. 55419
— — : 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY o

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
o ALTER-

MODEL SERIAL NO.
REPAIR ATION

AIRFRAME ; ¢ (As described in item 1 above)_“ v D 4

POWERPLANT 2 . 0-2004

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT.

T AL AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
) 3 4 Ju.s. ceamFicaten mechanic ) .

Daugles P Wesico ’ | FOREIGN CTRUFICATED MECHANIC * 468889537

S237 m Ave & ) CERTIFICATED XEPAIR STATION -

Crystal, ¥i. S5428 . MANUFACTURER j
the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulacions
d ‘correct to- the best of my knowledge. B .

D. T certify that the repair and/or alteration made to
artachments - hereto have been made in accordance w
and that the information furnished herein is true an

DATE . - S SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDU
o-B-8f I 2w b enfio

=% 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN/FO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority ‘given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is EAPPROVED . [:]REJECT%D -
: OTHER (Specify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS N ;
MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

8 INSPECTOR ! A )

Y CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOX

: - OF “AIRCRAFT B
DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGN E OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. - T

D)X -OF |/xp0e5s (Fo
FAA Form 337 (7-47) - , E (8320)

e e —




. FAA AIRCRAFT RECISTRY.
_CAMERA WO, 22 DaTE:

L e b

-23-39

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall e eatered in the appropriate aircraft recarc
An alteration must be compatibie with all previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requiiements. : -

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additioral sheets. - Identify with air- -
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) )




- FT REGISTRY '
FAA AIRCRA 7 ,0-89

'CAMERA WO, 2 /NDATE:

=13

1 .
. S—— . — -

L —

- © FEDERAL -AVIATION AGENCY ) S
APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE et iyt

BUDGET BUREAU NO-04-R038.1

INSTRUCTIONS: Please print or t¥pe. . Submit this form, original only, to an authorized Federal Aviation Agency Represenrm: B

tive, Use-attachmeénts or extra sheets. as necessary. .
o "]} AIRCRAST IDENTIFICATION NO. 2. AIRCRAFT MAKE 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL
Ced N 41zsu . Cessna s 150D
- :E 4.  AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBER . - 3 5. ENGINE MAKE - 6. ENGINE MODEL = =
a =3 3 Py s Tatal
: &g | - 15060125 Continental 0-2GC-A
“g 7.  NUMBER ‘Of ENGINES ! B. PROPELLER MAKE BRI - 9. PROPELLER MODEL . . - . ° 3
One -~ : McCaule 1A100/MCM 6950 &
'/ =2

PART H
" CERTIFICATION. REQUESTED

N

: APPLICATION ‘IS HEREBY AMADE FOR: -
A 1 ORIGINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE (AIRCRAFT
“B. [ ] AMENDMENT OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE (CAR 1,47}
. [[] MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE (REF: CAR T AND 8
o. [ Jomer - : )
. "AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check appropriate iten(s) )

It is requested that an Airworthinesy Hertificate be iasued to permit operation of the above described aircraft in-cthe follo 'ing |
, classification(s) : . LS ) - RS

T NEW [:]usm Dimﬂyﬂmu

(Specifyr

N

- AL [X stanparD (noRMAL, UTRITY, ALEIBATIC, TRANSPORT CATEGORIES] [REF. CAR 1}

B. [] UMITED (REF. CAR 9) o - . -
€[] ReSTRICTED (REF. CAR 8) ( Chisk oberation(s) 1o be conducted)
© ) [ ackicutturac aso ST CONTROL ' ) [ ] patrotumc
e o (2) [ aeRtat ADVERTISING
13) [[] aeriaL survevs.

=" (5) [_] FOREST AND WILDUIFE CONSERVATION

16y [] weamer conmrot
7y ] onmr -

D. [T EXPERIMENTAL (REF. CAR 1) (Check opermtion (s) to be conducted ) ) (Spesify)
(1) [ amazeus.suns - 31 [ eonsimon .
12) [] EXPERUMENT (RESEARGH AND DEVELOPMENT) 41 [ racinG )
‘ s ) 151 [ ro sow compLiance witk cas

. []iomen - - .

B (Specify) _
3. HAS THE APPLICANT PREVIOUSLY BEEN DENIED AN AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE FOR THIS AIRCRAFT? [ ves (Eptain) [ Jrno

- IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1.67(d) THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIZED ABOVE HAS BEEN (NSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY sY:

> =T
Z2_E%
B83:E A. [T] AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Name of Firm)
R [N e. [] cesmiricaTED DOMESTIC REPAR STATION, CERTIFICATE MO, _
gg;% ¢ [] CERMIFICATED Atk CARRIER, CERTIFIGATE RiOEL: -
b= o. [ ]cesmacaren mecranic ¢ iow- Abithorization) NG.2- :
§>3§' DATE - - SIGNATURE OF AUTHGRIZED SNDIVIDUAL | - . TIME
IS : oo S e : .
. . -1 hereby certify. that the aircraft deseribed above has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the classifica-
tion(s) requested. ~ I further certify that { sm the registered ownes: (or his agent) of this aircraﬁ which is. registered®.
. with the Federal Aviation Agency, as required by the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and the applicable Federal Aviation
Regulations and Regulations of the Administraior and that the following evidence of registration is displayed in the
aircraft.  (Check and complete appropriate ftemr(s) : tEis includes completion of stems 1 and 2 on the reverse side of this farm.)_
1. [[] CERNIFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART &) DATE OF ISSUE : i _
= 2. [[] aPPUCATION FOR REGISTRATION, FAA FORJ 500 (PART 8). ' FAA FORaA 50D FORWARDED T© .
] FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH ON (Datr) -
- .
g 3. [X] peater's amcrart ReGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1707 ( Expiration date) . - 6=4-64
£ 4. REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME AND PERMANENT MAILING ADDRESS f No., Strecr, City, Zome and State)
- Cessna Aircraft Company L
£ 5800 Pawnee Road . - :
2 .
& Wichita 10, Kansas . \
o

*In order to be eligible for registration an aircraft must be S- SKGNATURE OF REGISTERED OWNER OR AUTHORIZED AG

gowned by a citizen of the United States as defined by [6. bate 7: TmE -

Section 101(13) of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958. 10 -/—£ 3 Owner's Agent
B. ATTACHMENTS (Check ubich) . .

a. []ran sorm 337 c. [} weishr anp savsrece serokr & (] omer (Laxr separatets)

FAA Form 305 (5-62) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS £DITICNS.

&[] raa rorm 317 o. ] oama, PHOTQGRAPHS, ETC. (Lixt separately)

S 18 ?{;T‘l(} 1963




"PAA AIRCRAPT REGISTRY
"CAMERA NO. 2 NDaTE: 7128
= . o

e . x> =

U.5. GOVERRMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1982 OF —634128

FEDERAL “AVIATION AGENCY
AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT

(ltems 1 and 2 will be verified and all other npp)icable items will be (amﬁl!led by an authorized FAA representative.)

ARCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS Es . .
The aircrafi described in.PART I _on the reverse of this form has been ins;;ected and found to conform ‘to the follou“ing:,
. i N D : - A el :
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET NO. 3A19 - REVISION NO. _»? = "
[ ] AtRCRAFT LiEHNG, PAGE NO.iS} - .
—
<[] ARWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY 1953 (YEAR) THROUGH CARD NO. L0
] SUPPLEMENTAL TY®E-CERTIFICATE NO.(S)
] omer ~

(Specify)

AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERATING RECORDS

A [X) AIRCRAFT NEW——NO PREVIOUS OPERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISTORY
5 [ 1 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECOFDED
"c. [[] AIRCRAFT RECORDS INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED'A ;91}1 oF
D, [ ] ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION. : .
SERIAL NO TOTALMOURS ' TIME SINCE QVERHAUL
SERIAL NO. TOTAL HOURS - TIME SINCE OVERHAUL
SERIAL NO. TOTAL HOURS : TIME SINCE QVERHESIL
SERIAL NO. L - TOTAL HOUSS TIME SINCE OVERHAUL

AIRWORTHINESS DOCUMENTATION

A [3X] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS awriwons xomaamioess CAR 3.777 (b) displayed in aire raft
B. D CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (LIMITATIONS], AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT ’ :
C. D CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT

D. @ CURQEN“; ‘WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION, AVAILABLE IN ARCRASFT

E. THIS INS;PE_CI'ION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS

£. [] Fan FORM 337. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, [ATERCH WHEN REQUIRED)

G. [T] FAA FORM 317, STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, {ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)

H. [_] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED}

' E] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC., (ATTACH WHEN W’

3. [F] ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1362, (SSUED iN ACCORDANCE WITH we Part 1. Par.

k. [[] PREVIOUS FAA FORM 1367, ISSUED I ACCORDANCE WITH CAR oo —— '

(Name of lssating Représentatit}
FAA REPRESEMTATIVE CERTIHCATION _ T

the aircrafc described ani the reverse atid, on the basis of the application end the foregoing, find it conforms to
it }@i adition for safe operation. : : .

el Eogincer, Commercial Div. S

OESIONEE R ERY :}i?m C?WANY ! - ' o i

, . , -F-C3
it M : /o

n&lusrzc"ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?» KE;TH JOBIN . DATE

“3d

4. [] accerreo
e. [ reimseecTED
c. [T} spot cHeckep

ATTACHMENT(S) IN ADDITION TO THOSE LISTED ON REYERSE 7 Lixt separately)




e ]

ISTRY
DATE:

"FAA AIRCRAFT R
CAMERA HO. 2

F-12-84

FEDE!’

.Wp

kb bk d 13 37N 175
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATIO T
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propé‘fé} figs RLP

erctor 2
ance)

Form Appro
‘Budget yr:au No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION ¢ aapo.1l
MSP

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE
-CeBssna

“\ MODEL -

150

1 AIFCRAFY SERIAL NO.

150 60125

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
N 4125 U

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)

ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerhﬁcafe)

. 604 h
2. OWNER Jack F. Zwirtz o 1 Four.t Str.eet Northeast 7
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY ) -
4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
) ' s ] ALTER-
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR et
AIRFRAME : -e y (As described in item T above} x
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE : ] N B
APPL‘ANCE MANUFACTURER 2

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Gordon A, Templeton o
| 6000 Douglas Drive North

o Mianeapolis, Minnesota 55429

X |U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANK

A&P 1473587

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repur and/or alteuuon made to

the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
i attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. _Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furmshed herein is true nnd correct tc the best of my knowledge.’

DATE

[ to-c7-ce¢

S|G TURE OF

ORIZED INDWIDUAL

W

7.-APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

' . Pursuant to the au(horitysgetdvex:lpzuonl sp;c:ﬁed beh;w
er viatian gency and is.

the Administrator of the

the unit ideatified in item 4 was in
E] APPROVED - D REJECTE

sgec(ed in the manner prescribed by

FAA FLT. STANDARDS | -

- 'V‘NUFACI‘UE&
INSPECTOR

BY

=

msr:cnon MI'IHOEIIATDON

FAA DESIGNEE -~ - I REPAIR STATION

L

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF - AJRCRAFT

- ( );- T

: DATE  OF APPROVAL OR . CERTIFICATE OR.

Sy

DESIGNATION NO.
A&P 1473587

SIGg;TURE OF A?THOR!ZED INDIVIDUZ

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE, PREVIOUS EDITION

00%2-025-8000 '(8320)




“PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA N0, 2 NDATE:

7-12-8¢ |

NOTICE

" Weight ard balance or operating limitaiion changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircrcft record.’
- An alteration must be ccmpatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. :

- .| 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required,- aftach additional sheets. Identify with air- . -
B . L craft nationality and registration ‘mark and date work completed.) . = NG —
L o . o - . ,\j}_—- - v Co .
Remdved King KX100, power supply and omni-head and installed Narco
" MarkTII in instrument panel in hole provided by aircraft manufacturer.
Installation made similiar to Cessna Electronics Manual, section 5¢13,
figure 5-2 and radic manufacturer's instructions, Electrical load checked
. and found to be within limita. New Weight and Balance computed and
equipment list changed. R '
- . < L -
- - \‘
- %

N - b N
/
’ ’ o e N i il 5
! "+ " [O] AUDITIONAL SHEETS ARE- .

U.S. COVERMMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1945 OF — 781748




!AA nncurr REGISTRY ' )
CAMERA HO., Ijguzz F-12-89

=— = 888" u33 1 -
. () FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY . “etlfied by WQTM#Gu —noae
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)

: MAXE "1 WATIOMALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
1. anr Cessna 150D l 15060125 N41250
- ) RAME (First, middle, lost) - ADDRESS (Strect and sumbet, city, sone-ond Sicts)
. 2. owner | Crystal Shamrock Inc. - 6000 Douglas Drive No.
k. : Crygatal Minn, S :

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR AL'!'ERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CLVIL AERONAUTICS MANUAL 1

- L - - . T P - - - - MATURE OF ORK (Cheek)
URIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, - PR
- . . MAJCR REFAIR MAJOR ALTERATION P
Z - P : ) ) <

R = | = AIRFRAME (As described in item I above) ; X
- 5. POWERPLANT — }

A =
e. PROPELLER - -

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER
4. APPLIANCE

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA This item must be completed by repair or alteration agency.  Hcwever, in the . X w

“AFTER the » and/or alterations case of & spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in-
Gescribad Boions wars mada: stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be compleu;d by the installing agency,
if applicable.
CATEGORY EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)® EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from dduw)' USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)® .
Utility 1065 32.4 ' 535
~ 5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Compicts ond check)
@. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b. KOW OF AGENCY . <. CERTIFICATE NO.
) S ) KX] U. 8. Certificated Mechaaic. 157 g gé
Arvid R. Westfall . : N . A &P 154~5857
Foreign Certificated Mechanic. - - . .
i 6000 Douglas Drive No. O Certificatod Repair Btation, :
LT . Crystal Minn.

O Manufacturer. c -

, " O (Check if mpmr or alteration
. was made un erdalegatlon op-
tion procedures.)

4. T certify that the repair and/or a.ltemt.ion made to the unit(s) identified
requirements

i : : attachments hereto have been made in sccordance with the
b i the informsation furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knnw

Oct 22, 1964 _ ) A -

- (Dste repalr and/or alteration completed)

ader jtem 8 above and described on the reverse or H R -
ﬁ 18 of the U. 8. Civil Air Regulagions and thst o ST

. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Qheck and complete sppropriate Bsme) - - -

i Pursuant to the suthority specified below the unit identified ln itern 3 was_inspected in the manner. pmscnbed by the Admlnm- -
. . trator of the Federal Aviation Agenoy and is R .

B APPROVED } { {J FAA Designee ] Manufacturcr D Canadian Department of Tmnsport Inspector of Aircraft J:V )
O resEcTED o FAAmG | D BopairBiation Other (Specify) 4 L

Eg@f— 29//% {z/ - AL J%/f)( Eat Wv/uu%/

(Date of spproval or rejootian) T T (Sigaature o aciborimd fodividual; tiths or deatiBostion number)
7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL S ; L E .
w« [] Forwarded for en eermg comment [ Bee attached memorandum . . -
w?_x‘ pted = "9/ O Retnspested : (1 Spot Checked

4 (!A.Ad—i;munnmba)




f
\

"PAA AIRCRAFPT REGISTRY
'CAMERA HO. 2 /NDATE: .

,/.QPE-‘/:

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORIK ACCOMPLISHED.*
- - [ S

- lea. 0523515~5 rib
. lea. 0523701-4 tip

'1ea. 0523:7-1 spar  outer end used, - -

B

H . L Lo N e .
This form must be, completed in duplicate each-time & major repair and/or alteration is made of an aircralt, airframe, power-
plant, propeller or appliance. After the repair and/or alteration hae been’ inspected and item 6 completed, the original copy of this
form will be made available to the aircraft owner for retention as purt of the aircraft records, The duplieste copy is retained by

the FAA for administrative pur; . . S P t e,
8ee CAM 18 for detailed instructions concerning t.h_e‘infounation to be furnished with this form and instructions concerning
ita preparation, . el S oL . ‘ S
R N

Bepair was made on right uing'tip»tran'atatibn i?L;OO tortip. Rear spar splice

B

Front spar waaripliéed at -station 176. aé—per Cessna -

.- waemade at station 1

All psrtariere Cessma new mamfactured.

UseS 4 :92( SAkH0450~/

100 series manual figﬁré‘19 =
. New parts list

1 ea. 0523515~3 rib -

1 ea. 0721107-2 fairing
1 ea. 0523003-81 esidin |

Loea 08230085 wan
1 ea, 1952300357 akin | ' » e T

lea. ‘0523515-4 rib

1 ea. 072608-2 rib

‘l,ea.‘SShOASQ-l.kigb‘}ii’zi‘ P

'n-dmunmumhwmwummnmmmzymmmkMdmmx'mM .o A s
©beck block if add heets are attached. [] S . ) e .
o i oo PR .»..:f'»'?!' ©.8. COvERNMENT PatNTING CPPICK - 18— 640105 S T Form FAA-88T (083

P




FAA AIRCRAPT R
_CAMERA WO0. 2

o

ISTRY -
DATE:

?~/9 E‘/

v
s

b M

E J Form approved. N _Ro50.
A FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY Budget Bureau No. 04~

MAIOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE)

5. arcaner | " I HODEL SERIAL NO. ‘ RATIONAIITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

‘ Cessna 160D 150 60125 ® 4125 U

. RAME (First, middle, lost) ADORESS (S¥reed and number, cify, tons cnd Blale)

2. OWNER 'mratal Shemrock, Inc. 50001 IlﬂuglﬂB Drive rnY‘t}‘
Linnespeolis 29, Minncsots |

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND, %?‘ALTERED.

PESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MAN! -

MAKE

i l . ' NATURE OF WORK (Check) 2
I e

BSODEL
3 MAJOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

o. AIRFRAME (As duscribed in itom I aboow)

XX

THE ALTERATION IDENTIFIED HEREIK COMPLIES WiTH APPRLICABLE AIMWORTH.
INESS REQUIREMENTS AND IS APPROYED ONLY FOR THE ABQVE OEICKRINED

5. POWERPLANT
SUBJECT IO, I} INSPECTION BY & AUTHIRIZED IN

. PROPELLER

v TYPE AND MANUFACTURER
d. APPLIANCE

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA
*AFTER the repairs and/or alterations
descri below were made.

Th:s item must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
ease of a spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in-
! stalled in an aircraff. At tnis time, it will be completed by the installing agency,
- If applicable.

USEFUL LOAD (FPounds)*

EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)® EMPTY CEXTER OF GRAVITY (Incher from datum)®

Utility 1060 2.4 £50

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Compicds and check)

. KIND OF AGERCY €. CERTIFICATE NO.

a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B U. 8. Certificated Mechanic.
{3 Foreign Certificated Mechanic.

Arvid R. viestfall [J Certificated Repair Btation. L&P 154 5157
60C0 wuglas Lrive North 0 Moanufacturer. . “
O (Check it rapah- or alteration : N

ﬂnueapuli 8 29’ gima&ts was made under delegation op-
roced

tion p urea.)

d. I certify that the repalr n.nd/or alteration made to the unit(s) identifi
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 the U. B.
_msmfmhonfmbhedhudnhmmdmwthﬂbestdmyknowbdge.

ed under item 8 above and descpbed on the reverse or
Octobesr 24, 1963 .
(Date repalr and/or alteration complated)

ﬁw
6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Chect and complete appropriats esazy

Pursuant to the authority specified below the unit identified in iten 8 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
trator of the Federal Aviastion Agency and is

‘ﬁ APPROVED } { 3 FAA Desi O Manufact [0 Canadian Department of Transport Inspector of Alrcraft
[] REJECTED ﬂFAA Fl!‘gxt [ Repair Statlon . [J Other (Specify)
HONY CILA OUTY
L= 243 2
(Date of spproval oF rejection) (Signsture of au! ngtvidual; title or identifcation number)
7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL - HEY L - e
a. [[] Forwarded for engineering comment [ Bee attached memorandum- - A / < 3
& [ Accepted Reinspected PN t Checked (O "R Y—G 35 .
=) o M)ESPO T
R -7 ‘ : . ; -
CE-GADO— 1Y 207 DRt Ber S
(PAA designation number) 3 » Flight ds Insp: )

37ROV 0 7 g3




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY i
caueeA Ko. 2Noates 7-/2-89

o

... INSTRUCTIONS

This form must be eomplsted In duplicate each timé a msjor repal® ré.id/r;r.\tersﬂag»’b; ‘made of an aireraft, airframe, power-
plant, propeller or appliance. ~ Aftcr-the repair and/or alteration bas beer Svpdeted anl im completed, the original copy of this
form will be made available to tha aireraft owner for reténtion as part of @Mr&ft recofds,

- The duplicate copy is retained oy
v -4

L. SR o : the FAA for a:dmim'stmtive purpcses. \ - \
B g 4 © 3 . Sce CAM 18 for detailed instructions concéming the irformation to be ished with this fsrm and Instructions econcerning S -
E -3 2 *  its prepamation. L B \ : ) ’

2 R - ~
~F 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED, - P PR -
~ T - e . . ©oa: ; - .
o - Removed York 1V MNarco Super:cmer end 1nst§§§§g King KXQ0C in rndlo
* : panel wrere ¥Verk IV vas removei. Install th 4 £8R sheet retal

screws and 4 #8 U Lype iLinnermen nuts, same as Superhomer that was
removed. TPower supply instalded on inside of f¥rewall with Xing -
. mounting bracket and 4 §lO machiue screws and nutsg with lock washers,
: i Instrlled ADF T=129 in hole cut out in radio panel below KX1CO with
v 4 #8R shect met2l ncrews Apd 4 #8 U type tinnerman nuts. Instelled

ADF head in hole cut out 33 in. adove glove box:. OCmni head was
installe? in instrument hole on penel to the right of 1:ft control
wheel. Locop antenna wes routed under floor hoards =nd inat=zliead, .
at 42 in. station under fuselage, Elsctrical load check taken and
.feunl tc Le 57.35 amps. ' ’

Item ’ alght ArT 2oment

Alrplane : 10:27.5 32.8 33438.5

Kark IV i -7.5 12,0 «9G.0

King tunsr unit 6.5 11.0 71.5

Z Fowey suuply : : 3.8 2.0 » 7.6

Omni indicator 2.0 17.C - 34.0

Catles ' L 1.7 8.0 . 12.6

ADF control unit " B.0 124.0 70.0

E B Head o 2.5 1£.0 37.5
Cables and entennas 6.0 az;0  336.0° |
New E.F. and C.@., = 1049.5 3z.4 | 38976.7 . e ;

) ,
VWO AUI VHOMVIYID @000 S - .

E.Wiec g 9 my
HIKYHE HOLLVULSI93Y

mmmmkmmmmwmmwﬂmmmmmm
Chack block If additional aheets ate attached. [J ' : )

oS PRISTIEG s1961 O-seTa80 - . - . Form FAA-S8T (450 -
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